

Minister's briefing with Fortis

From: "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 12 Jan 2018 16:42:58 -0500
Attachments: MN ITC-Fortis_Jan17-18 v3 ESP SNAP (clean).docx (133.96 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a meeting note for the Minister's meeting with Fortis/ ITC on the Lake Erie connection scheduled for Wednesday.

Before sharing with MO, any concern with sharing with both the IESO and OPG to provide input and comments?

Thanks,
Michael

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)